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Planning Polic

From: [

Sent: 15 September 2018 0%:3%
Ta: Planning Policy

Cc: Wendy Coulter

Subject: Local Plan Consultation

To whom it may cencern

| have been trying to find an address to send our respenses to the Local Plan consultation but have been unabte to
access the link and unable to find a definitive place to send them to. Therefore | am sending them to you in the hope
that you can pass them on.

Flease find our responses below:
Mernbers made the following comments for the review of the Consultation of the Local Plan:

1. What is good akout living and/or working In Test Valley?
« Mo comment,
2. What copld be improved about fiving and/or warking in Test Valley?
v Better infrastructure to further better living/working balance in Test Valley Borough Council,
3. What showld the Loco! Plan aspivations be for the next 20 years?
v Avibrant town centre for Andover, Grammar Schoal and University, raising aspirations for people, 5G fibre
Internet, infrastructure of higher education.
4. Should the Local Plan’s housing requirement be cansistent with Governments standard methodology?
Do you have any evidence o support your view?
v Mo, general belief is that it s not fit for purpose,
5. Shoufd the Lacal Plan increase its housing requirement to help suppert ecanomic growth? If ves, do you
have gny evidence fo support this?
s No, infrastiucture not here o supportfor jobs.
6. Do you think the HMA boundaory is broadly right? If not, how and why da you think it should be
changed?
« MNo, boundaries need reviewing.
7. Are there any other approaches to distributing development aoross the Borough that we should
congider?
» Lookat bullding affardable housing in villages.
&, Do you have any comments an the approoches suggested above?
+ MNeed mixed approach.
9. How should the settlement boundaries be defined in the next Local Plan?
a  The wards green space is significantly less than in bondan. Setttement boundarias should reflect living, green
space and amenities.
10. Do you think we should continue with secking up fo 40% of new homes to be affordoble, or should we
change the percentage?
» A40% of new housing developrments need to be affordable housing, yes.
11. What should the trigger be for seeking affordable hausing?
s  Trigger should be dropped to 10,
12, should we affow market housing on rurol affordable exception sites?
« Yes,
13, How should we meet the requirement far Self Builif Plots? Shoild ir be as part of sites over o certain
threshold or separate sites?
«  Soparate sites,
14. Should we establish o policy that cavers dwellings in the couniryside which are of exceptionol guality?
« Mo,



15. Should the Council change its approach and set out o requlrement that certain sites should pravide for
the needs of such groups as the elderiv?
» Yes, if left to the housing market, it will not provide what is required.
16, Should we include o paficy that requires a mix and type of hausing, or showld the housing market inform
wheat mix and type of housing to bulld?
-Yes, mixed housing, elderly needs.
17. Should we resirict the size of replacerents ond extensions to dwellings in the countryside to keep a

range of dwellings?

« No.

18. should the Council establish density standards In the Locaf Plan?
+ Yoz,

19. Do you think we should esteblish internal space standords for future homes?
+  Yeg,

2@. Do you think we should estabiish standards for accessible, adoptable and wheeichair user dwellings?
s Yes,

21. Sheould the Local Plan set out o definition of rural worker? And if so what should if inchide?
» Yes—Defined on someone working in the rural industry, i.e. agricultural, forestry or other traditional rural
based industries.
22. How do vou think we should best meet Gypsy, Traveller and Travelling Show People’s necds?
» Yes— Best strive to mest the Gypsy and Traveller's neads.
23. Do you agree that we should have o specific policy on health and wellbeing? What sort of issues do you
think it should cover?
» Yes—We should have a specific policy but naot limited to the Local Plan.
24, Should some types of focilities and services be given more protection than athers?
+  Yog,
25. Should we continue to pratect all existing community facilities and services?
+  Yeg,
26. Should we affocate more land fo enable mare choice and fexibility to the market?
= Mo,
27, What are your views on prometing smoffer workspoces within the Borough?
+  Yog,
28. What pravisions or controls should be made reluting fo people working from home?
. Mane,
28. Should the Council continue to encourage retail uses within primary frentages or should o more flaxible
approach be taken with a greater range of uses being allowed?
« More flexible approach should be taken,
30. How should we best continue seeking apprenticeships?
«  The guality of apprenticeships has to be addressed,
31. What should be included fir any tourism palicy in the next local plaa?
=« Hotet rooms, longer stay options, more attractions.
32, Should there be measures to support tolrism proposols and if so, what?
-Yec — it depends on measures proposed.
33) Should we continue to retain the principle of Local Gaps? Should we define specific boundaries or o more
generd! policy which gims to avoid coalescence?
- ¥Yes — good idea, Andover has {ess green space than Lendon,
324] Should the Lece! Plan identify and designate Lacal Arens of Green Space or should this be undertaken v
Neighbourhood Plons?
- Yes — need to build them into the urban areas
35} Showld the next Local Plan continue to promote water gfficiency from new developments?
-Yes
36} Should we tdentify sultable sites for renewabile energy, including onshore wind, in the Local Plan?
- Y¥es
37} If so, which areas of the Borough would be agproptiate and for which types of techrology fe.g. wind turkines,
solar photoveltalc panels)?
- Solar photoveltaic panels should be put on each and every councit building.
Wind turbines — unakble to put in Andover.



Electric charging peints — all newbtilds should have themn fitted.

38) should the Local Plan encourage energy efficiency when constructing new developmient?

- Yes

39) How can we improve design guality within the Borough?

- Proper design statements that are enforced.

40) Should the Local Plan be spetific on the type of apen space te provide or should It take account of existing
provisign/futire requirements?

- It should take account of existing provision/future reguirements.

41) Should we continue to set o per dwelllng or per hectare standard for recreational open space prowvision on
residentiol developments? Or, should the Council require the provision of recreationnl opet: space an residentiaf
developments to be bosed on the needs set out in the Playing Pitch Strategy?

- Set dwelling per hectare for recreational open space provision on residential developments,

42) Should aiternotive open space for mitigation be provided as part of new developments or should fand be
specifically olfocated, or a combination?

- Dpen space — land to be spacially allocated for open space.

43} Is there anything additional which the Council should be taking account of?

- Make more of and protect proud Raoman Heritage in Andover and fogged properly.

44) How can the Council premote more sustainable forms of transport such as walking, cycling ond public
transport?

- Maore electrical public charging points

- Separate cycle lanes

- We should not be taking on disused buses from other areas that are no longer required.

45) How do you think the Council should be making provision for parking within new development?

- Maore visitor spaces

- Residential parking fees

- Froper provision for parking, i.e. work vehicles

- Provision of lorry parks with washing facilities and cafes

46) Do you agree with the Caunci’s current approach or are there changes you would like io see muode?

- Na comment

Thank you

B BT I

Deputy Clerk

The Town Countcll Offices are open to the Public on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays 10om to 1pm.
if you wish to meet with the Officers outside these hours, please muake an appointient.

The information in this e-mail s confidentiol. The content may not be disclosed or used by anyone ather than the
intended recipient. If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify Andover Town Councif immediately on the
above telephone number. Andover Town Council cannot aocept any responsibifity for the accuracy of campleteness
of this message as it hos been transmitted over o public network. If you suspect that Hhis messoge may have bean
intercepted or amended, please telephone Andover Town Council,

Please note: Under the new GOPR (General Data Protection Reguintions) your emoil and the information contained
within, will onfy be retoined on our records for as long as is necessary for our business needs, after which it wilf be
destroved,







